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April 29, 2008 
 
TO:                  Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM:            Keene Simonds, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT:     Notice from the County of Napa Regarding Reappointment of Brad 

Wagenknecht (Information) 
The Commission will receive written notice from the County of Napa 
announcing the reappointment of Brad Wagenknecht to a new four-year 
term on LAFCO (2008-2012).  

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
At its April 1, 2008 meeting, the County of Napa Board of Supervisors reappointed Brad 
Wagenknecht to a new four-year term as one of its two regular members on the 
Commission.  Commissioner Wagenknecht’s new term commences on May 5, 2008 and 
expires on May 7, 2012.   The County’s letter notifying the Commission of this 
reappointment is attached.  
 
 
Attachment: as stated 
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County Executive Officer 

CLERK OF THE BOARD 

GLADYS I. COIL 
Clerk of the Bard  

April 16,2008 

Keene Simonds, Executive Officer 
Local Agency Formation Commission of Napa County 
1700 Second Street, Suite 268 
Napa, CA 94559 

Dear Mr. Simonds: 

At the April 1,2008 Board of Supervisors meeting Chair Wagenknecht was reappointed to serve as the Napa 
County Board of Supervisors representative on LAFCO. The duration of his appointment is four (4) years 
expiring the first Monday in May 2012. 

Sincerely, 

Gladys I. coi! 
Clerk of the Board 

cc: Brad Wagenknecht 
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